Wilson, Isabella

From: Wilson, Isabella

Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2020 1:19 PM

To: Alanna Garland Duignan

Cc: hollyman@shortlandchambers.co.nz; james.little@shortlandchambers.co.nz;

andrew@dklaw.co.nz; Paul Beverley; Sebastian Bisley;
padraig.mcnamara@simpsongrierson.com; Graeme Palmer; Rachael Balasingam

Subject: RE: CIV-2019-404-2682 Norman v Tapuna Maunga o Tamaki Makaurau Authority
[BUD-L.FID902650]

Good afternoon counsel,

Justice Palmer has issued a minute upon receipt of the joint memorandum:PQST COURT ACTION SCHEDULING
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HIGH COURT OF NEW ZEALAND P+64 99169628

TE KOTI MATUA O AOTEAROA High Court | 24 Waterloo Quadrant, Auckland
isabella.wilson@justice.govt.nz | justice.govt.nz

From: Alanna Garland Duignan <Alanna.Garlandduignan@buddlefindlay.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2020 11:26 AM

To: High Court, Auckland <AucklandHC@justice.govt.nz>; Wilson, Isabella <Isabella.Wilson@justice.govt.nz>
Cc: hollyman@shortlandchambers.co.nz; james.little@shortlandchambers.co.nz; andrew@dklaw.co.nz; Paul
Beverley <paul.beverley@buddlefindlay.com>; Sebastian Bisley <Sebastian.Bisley@buddlefindlay.com>;
padraig.mcnamara@simpsongrierson.com; Graeme Palmer <Graeme.Palmer@simpsongrierson.com>; Rachael
Balasingam <Rachael.Balasingam@buddlefindlay.com>

Subject: CIV-2019-404-2682 Norman v Tlpuna Maunga o Tamaki Makaurau Authority [BUD-L.FID902650]

Kia ora koutou

Please find attached for filing, a joint memorandum of counsel on behalf of the parties in relation to the above
proceeding.

We would be grateful if you could place this before the presiding Judge at your earliest convenience.

Nga mihi
Alanna

ALANNA GARLAND DUIGNAN | SENIOR SOLICITOR | BUDDLE FINDLAY

Aon Centre, 1 Willis Street, PO Box 2694, Wellington 6140
P +64 4 499 4242 | DDI +64 4 462 0400
alanna.garlandduignan@buddlefindlay.com | www.buddlefindlay.com




Wilson, Isabella

From: Palmer, Justice

Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2020 12:10 PM

To: Wilson, Isabella

Cc: Korewha, Rochelle; Deo, Samantha; Fenton, Jessica

Subject: RE: CIV-2019-404-2682 Norman v Tupuna Maunga o Tamaki Makaurau Authority

[BUD-L.FID902650]

Thanks Isabella

I make the orders sought in the joint memorandum of 25 February 2020.

The Honourable Justice Matthew Palmer

/Te Honore Kaiwhakawa Matamua Matthew Palmer
High Court of New Zealand / Te Koti Matua o Aotearoa
Corner Waterloo Quadrant and Parliament Street

P O Box 60 | Auckland 1140 | Aotearoa/New Zealand

DDI: +64 9 916 9701 | Fax: +64 9 916 9613
Justice.Palmer@courts.govt.nz

From: Wilson, Isabella

Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2020 11:56 AM

To: Palmer, Justice <Justice.Palmer@courts.govt.nz>

Cc: Korewha, Rochelle <Rochelle.Korewha@justice.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: CIV-2019-404-2682 Norman v Tupuna Maunga o Tamaki Makaurau Authority [BUD-L.FID902650]

Hi Judge,
Please see attached a joint memorandum for the above matter.

Kind regards,

fr Gl 4 Isabella Wilson
' "@‘, 4 Judicial Review Officer | Deputy Registrar | Civil Jurisdiction
A ,..i’;.f Ministry of Justice | Tahi o te Ture

HIGH COURT OF NEW ZEALAND P +64 99169628

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

Subject: CIV-2019-404-2682 Norman v Tlipuna Maunga o Tamaki Makaurau Authority [BUD-L.FID902650]
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IN THE HIGH COURT OF NEW ZEALAND
AUCKLAND REGISTRY

ITE KOTI MATUA O AOTEAROA
TAMAKI MAKAURAU ROHE
CIV-2019-404-2682

Under the JUDICIAL REVIEW PROCEDURE ACT 2016

Between AVERIL ROSEMARY NORMAN AND WARWICK BRUCE
NORMAN
Applicants

And TUPUNA MAUNGA O TAMAKI MAKAURAU AUTHORITY
First Respondent

And AUCKLAND COUNCIL

Second Respondent

JOINT MEMORANDUM OF COUNSEL

25 February 2020




MAY IT PLEASE THE COURT:

1. The parties agree that the application for leave can be determined on the

papers.
2. The parties respectfully seek directions as follows:

(a) the first and second respondents are to file any notices of opposition to

the application for leave by 25 February 2020;

(b) the applicant is to file submissions on the application seeking leave by
26 February 2020; and

(c) the first and second respondents are to file any submissions by 28
February 2020.

3. The second respondent wishes to record that it will abide the Court's decision
on leave.

DATED this 25™ day of February 2020

P Beveﬂé?ﬂfBisley

) iy M

PMS McNamara / GD Palmer

Counsel for the Second Respondent

Za

RJ Hollyman QC / JWH Little
Counsel for the Applicant
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